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Matilda R. Wilsall Hall was lIamed ill hOllor of its founder, who
is today celebratillg her 8211d birthday. The $2.5 million classroom­
office bllildillg is beillg cOllstrueted all a site just north of the
U lIiversity's origillal two structures - North a,'" South Foundation
Halls, comtrueted with f1mds provided by Mrs. Wilson and her 'ate
husballd ill 1957, alollg with their gCllerous gift of the 1400-acre
Meadow Brook. Estate to establish this llew imtitutioll.

COlIStmcted with funds appropriated by the legislature, the Matilda
R. Wilson Hall will provide classrooms alld offices for some depart­
ments in the College of Arts and Sciences, the School of Education,
lallguage laboratories, and offices of Admissions, PlacemCllt and Dean
of Students. It will illclude a lecture hall seating 1I10re than 600, ami
a lIew Uuiversity art gallery.



Cornerstone Ceremony

Matilda R. Wilson Hall

Oakland University

PROGRAM

Introductions Durward B. Varner, Chancellor of Oakland
University

Remarks:

Representing the Community Harold A. Fitzgerald, President of the Oak­
land University Foundation

Representing the Legislature Arthur J. Law, State Representative from
Oakland County

Representing the University Warren M. Huff, Chairman of the Michigan
State University Board of Trustees

Response Mrs. Alfred G. Wilson

Prayer of Dedication The Reverend Dr. Allan MacLachlan Frew,
Minister of the First Presbyterian Church,
Detroit
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